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From: DR -7

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 4:44 PM
To: _ (SAF)
Subject: RE: TMZ

©

Thank You,

SAF/Safety, Health and Environmental Programs Division

Cell:
Email: sss.dhs.gov

From:_ (SAF) _usss.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 4:19 PM

To N (<) <N << <hs cov>

Subject: RE: TMZ

Unbelievable!

From: O (5~

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 4:14 PM

To: (NS (s~ <D sss.chs 20>

Subject: RE: TMZ

usss.dhs.gov>

Geezzzz.....

Thank You,

SAF/Safety, Health and Environmental Programs Division

Cell:
Email: sss.dhs.gov

From:_ (SAF) -usss.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 4:04 PM

To: (SAF) usss.dhs.gov>; (SAF)
@usss.dhs.gov (SAF) usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: TMZ

Not sure. We must get this dog muzzled.
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usss.dhs.gov>

Fror: O (5"

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 4:02 PM

To: (SAF) usss.dhs.gov>; [N IS (sAF) IR @ sss.dhs.cov>; (SEIN

usss.dhs.gov>

(SAF)
Subject: RE: TMZ

How does TMZ know before we do?7???

Thank You,

SAF/Safety, Health and Environmental Programs Division

Cell:
Email: sss.dhs.gov

From: [N (s~F) <N s s ov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 4:01 PM

To: (SAF) @usss.dhs.gov>; [{SIEEIEG A7) {SIEI s o5 cov>
Cc: (SAF)

usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: TMZ

Heads up and FYI.
TMZ just reported a dog bite at the White House! Can we please find a way to get this dog muzzled.

Thank you,

Worker’'s Compensation

Safety, Health & Environmental Division
U.S. Secret Service

Mobile:
Office:

D)0

The Elite. The Worthy.
The United States Secret Service.
WWW.secretservice.gov

Follow us:
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